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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: Document.pdf 

Thursday, September 18,2008 12:55 PM 

Burnett, John; Gammon, David W (Marketing Employee); Jeanette Sickel 

Dkt# 080501-EQ - Revised Tariff Sheets 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Ave North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Docket No. 080501-EQ 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 6 pages. 

The attached document for filing in the above 
referenced docket are REVISED Tariff Sheets 
9.415, 9.424,9.442 and 9.460 correcting typographical 
errors. 

(727) 820-5184 

ccDocument.pdf>> 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
!is;c._s_trisht~~n~mai!~com 



#mer's WtaQ Dial No 7271820-6184) 

JOHN T. BURNEIT 
Associate General Ccutwd - Florida 

September 18,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FlLING 

W. Ann Cole, Goamision Clerk 
Florida Public Serviee 

Re: Petition for waiver ofRule 25-17.250(1) and @)(a>, F.A.C., which requires 
Progress Energy Florida tu hww tl y h d d  upen until (L rcqucst for 
propa l  is issued for same avoided unit in contract, ciod For 
uppruvul uf ylnndard o f f i  contract; Docket No. 08050l-EQ 

Detu MY. Culc: 

Progress Energy F l d  tit."') filedour n fnr waiver on July 1 S, 
2008. PW discovered some typa cal errors on Tari eets 9.41 5, 9.424, A442 
and 9,460. Attached for fil i  revised TariRShects 9.415,9,424,9.442 and 
9.460 with the corrected infarm lea% suhstiwte the originals that were filed on 
July 15,2oUX with the ma 

Thank you for yaur assistance in t smatter. Please free to call me should 
you have any questions. 



Amended Tariff Sheets 9.415,9,424,9.442 
and 9,460 

(clean copies) 



SECTION No. IX 
FIR$lRE\nSED$HEElNO. 9.415 
CAFIcEcs ORlOluaL SHEET NO 9 415 

Minimum Performame Standards - On 
Peak Availshiliry IWor* 
Mlaimum Performwe Swda& OK 

3. Term of Contract 

Except as othmwise provided herein, lhis C o n ~ l  YMI br.cornc: c%kctivc imrn 
execuliun by h e  Paties and shdl a d  at 
unless tennimd earlier in tlrcoFdancc the provisions hereof. Notwithfitanding the 

the C o m t y  Dslivrry Dak! oft F/QF before 
Unit In-Scrvice Date (or .such pursuant to 

on the T e M o n  

Contract shall bc rendered null and void and PEPS shall have no ohligeiQ 
Undn this Contract. 

4. Minimum Specificatians and Mihtonwr 

As required by PPSC Rule 25 
C:onhact and milestone dates are 

or D is selected 
May 31, 2023 (10 years) unlesq amended in 
Appcndix E 
89% 

89% 
__ 

ISSUED BY. Lon 3. Cros6. Manager, UGlQ m u b k  Planning 
EFFECTNE: 



SECTION No. w( 
FIRST REWSED SHEET 9 424 
CANCELS CIRIGINAL SHEET NO 9 424 

11.3 

11.4 

11.5 

TABLE 2 
--- .. . . .___ 

I I Amountper MW J Credit Cluss Amount pcr MW 
I I Years]-5 I Yews 6 - I 

In &e event +hat n Mnknal Advase Change occurs in respect of KF/QF, thcn 
within two (2) Bush 
Collateral equaf Lo 50 percent u 
howcvcr, that 
c i r G u m Y ~ c s  
Collateral and the Supplemental 
cvcnt shall the amomt be less th 

Performance Security Annual Adj 
shall be adjutted on an annual has inning Jmiiiary 1.2008 and each yew of 
during the term of the Agreement. The vnlues in Table 2 will be adjusted using 

shall dclver to PEP Supplemental Eligible 
ollatcral amount, p v i d e d  

’s &de discretion, ks.=d on a review of the overall 
s Matcrid Adverse Change, the total nf the filigiihle 

ailaterat may be ndiiced but in M 
I%rfm”nce Stcurity Amount. 

e term as reported in the Survcv of 
sed thereafter, by the 

Burem of Economic hn;tlysis 
Washington, D.C. using the following formula: Current Perfomace S w u i t y  
amount (CPSA) tnuttiplied by one p~ 
AODPIPD) 

c k g e  in the (JDPIPD, (CPSAX(1 + 

Replacement Colltt&crd, Rdewe of Gul lak~d  - Upon any reduction of the amount 
of RF/QF Performance Security pursuant to Section 11.2 or 1 1.3 thc bencficiaxy 

two ( 2 )  Businws Days written request by the nther Party 
cor Supplc llaterai that is no longer required. 

Party may be selected from time 
FAigihlt (lollatera1 , the holder 

Thc choice of the type nf BJiHhte Ca 
to timc by such Party and upon rsce 
of the Kligibk Cbllatemi far which the spbstitiition is being made shall promptly 

%llateral. i’otlowing a ~ ~ y  tenahation ofthis agre 
w e  tn a final settkment of all obligations 

Agreement which sucli m o d  shall not exceed 90 days from such termination 
date WtkSS extended by mutual agreement between the Parties. After such 
settlement. any “aiaixxg Eligible Collated posted 

netumed to such M y .  Any d$lnrte between the Parries regding such fmd 
settlement &ail be resolved according to applicable procedures set f& in 
Swtion20.9. 

that has not ken  
fbis Conmct shall be drawn upon by the other Party pursuant to its rights 

lSSUED BY: Lal J. Cress, Hena@w, Utiltq ~ I J I ~ ~  Plannine 
EFFECTME 



APPENDIX A 

TO 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA 

ST CT 
RENEWABLE OR E58 THAN 100 KW 

MONTHLY CAPACITY PAYWLENT CALCUL4TION 

CXpitalized term4 not ohmis defined herein have the inding aycribrxl to them in the 
Standard Offer Contract fm iho Pmha~e dFim q 4 t y  and Encrgy from a Rcnfwabta 
Energy Producer or n QUatifyiag Fucilily levv than 100 kW. 

A. 

B. 

C. 

In ths evtmt that thc AGBP is lcss than 69%, then no Monthly Capacity Payment 
shall be due. vl&ll is; 

MCP = 0 

In the event that the ACHF i8 qual to or greater than 69% but less than 89%. then 
the Monthly Capacity Payment shalt he calculated by using the following 
formula: 

MCP = BCP x [I - [5  x (.E9 - ACBF)]] x CC 

In the event &t the ACBF is equal to or greater than 83%, then the Moarhly 
Capacity Payment shall be ak.uIsred by using the following formula: 

MCP = BCP x CC 

Where: 

MCP - Monthly Capacity Paymcnt in dotlars. 

BCP = Base Gapcity Payment in $kWMontb a specified in 
Appendix D. 

cc = Cnmmitterl Capacity in kW. 

SECTIONNO IX 
F W  RNlSeD SHEET NO. SA42 
CANCELS ORlGINALSHeFYMO 8442 



. __ . . . ._ I. 
F I W  REVISED SHEET B 4 B O  
CANCELS ORlOINAL SHEETNO. 9.480 

The ICFtQV shall he responsible for all applicable charges as currently appraved or as they may 
be approved hy the Florida Public Service Commission, nclding, h t  not limited to: 

The W/QP shall be responsible for all PPSC approved &ages for aay retail sefitiw th 
m y  be provided by PEF. The RFJQF shall be billed $74.42 monthly for the costs of 
meter reading, billing, and other administrative costs. 

The Ii"&on Charges me included in the transmission setvim agreement entered 
intu with the Transmission Providcr 

ISWEO BY: Lori J. Crws. HM.per. Utilny Regula- Planning 
EFFECTNE 


